Sheroze Ilyas

Assistant Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: sheroz.ilyas@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2021

2020

About

Dr. Sheroze Ilyas is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Sheroze Ilyas has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 5, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Microbiology	2016 - 2018
National University of Medical Sciences (NUMS) ,Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
MBBS in Medicine / Surgery	2003 - 2008
University of Health Sciences , Pakistan	

Experience

2024- Present
2023 - 2024
2023 - 2023
2016 - 2017
2014 - 2015

Research Articles

Comparative in-vitro evaluation of vancomycin minimum inhibitory concentrationby agar dilution and e-strip in methicillin resistant staphylococcus aureus

Sheroze Ilyas Tehmina Munir Rabia Sadaf Mehreen Gilani

Pakistan Armed Forces Medical Journal, Volume:71, Issue:1, Page:150-154

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: 10.51253/pafmj.v71i1.3529

Prevalence of latent tuberculosis infection in healthcare workers in tertiary care hospitals of Pakistan

Sheroze Ilyas Rabia Sadaf Tehmina Munir Saleem Abbasi

Pakistan Journal of Medical Sciences, Volume 36, Issue 2, Pages 198-202

Impact Factor: 1.088 | Quartile: 4 | Citations: 5

DOI: 10.12669/pjms.36.2.936